



LEGAL COUNSELORS & ADVOCATES PLC
P.O. Box 827 • Castleton, VT • 05735

Leslie A. Cadwell
lac@lac-la.com
802-342-3114

April 20, 2026

By email to: tj.poor@vermont.gov

Walter (TJ) Poor
Director of Planning
Vermont Department of Public Service
112 State Street
Montpelier, VT 05620

Re: Airport RD1 VT Solar Project – Request for Section 202(f) Determination

Dear Mr. Poor:

I write on behalf of Airport RD1 VT Solar, LLC to request a determination, pursuant to 30 V.S.A. § 202(f), that the Airport RD1 VT Solar Project, a proposed 4.975 MW (AC) ground-mounted solar electric generation facility to be located off Airport Road in Fair Haven, Vermont, is consistent with the Vermont Twenty-Year Electric Plan.

The Airport RD1 VT Solar Project is described more fully in the Section 248 petition filed with the Public Utility Commission on April 16, 2026. A copy of the petition and supporting materials can be found in ePUC Case No. 26-0736-PET or through this link: [Airport RD1 VT Solar CPG Petition Filing](#).

Please let me know if you need any additional information to reach an affirmative determination under 30 V.S.A. § 202(f). Thank you for your attention to this request.

Very truly yours,

Leslie A. Cadwell